Kraus, Julie (CI-StPaul)

From: Fischbach, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 9:36 AM

To: Kraus, Julie (CI-StPaul)

Cc Rozek, Christine (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 328 9th St E, Suite 1 - Greenbody LLC - Pending Health/Sport Club Lic ID #
20130003664

Attachments: 20131118093319303.pdf

FY! - Should have copied you on this email.

Jeff Fischbach

Department of Safety and Inspections - Licensing
375 Jackson St, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

Phone: 651-266-9106

Fax: 651-266-9040

From: Fischbach, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 9:32 AM

To: 'dmlinstp@gmail.com'’

Subject: 328 Sth St E, Suite 1 - Greenbody LLC - Pending Health/Sport Club Lic ID #20130003664

David,

The Department of Safety and Inspections is in receipt of the attached letter you recently sent reguesting a to withdraw
your application, and requesting a refund of the license application fee for the above referenced pending license

application.

So that DSI may continue process this request, please provide the following additional information buy Friday,
November 22, 2013:

A signed statement stating you intend to discontinue your business operation here, and no longer intend to
operate and/or conduct activities at this location which require a City of St Paul Health/Sport Club license.

You may send this statement via email as an attached .pdf document if you wish.
I'll place a copy of this email in the U.S. mail.
Thanks,

Jeff Fischbach

Department of Safety and Inspections - Licensing
375 Jackson St, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

Phone: 651-266-9106

Fax: 651-266-9040



